
 

 

TOWN OF WILLISTON 

ENERGY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 

July 27, 2022 

 

*Meeting held in the Town Annex Conference room and by teleconference (Zoom). 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Reed Parker, Dar Gibson, Maria Gingras, Kevin Thorley, 

and Matt Wood 

ADMINISTRATION: Melinda Scott, Energy & Community Development Planner 

ABSENT: Member Kevin Batson 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Brian Forrest 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Chair Reed Parker called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. 

 

2. Public Comment  

 

Brian Forrest stated he would like to comment on three topics. First, he asked about 

whether the Conservation Commission and Energy Committee are willing to sign a 

petition regarding the need for a town Tree Warden. Melinda Scott stated she did not 

know what the Conservation Commission had decided but that their meeting minutes are 

available on the town website for Brian to look at. Reed Parker stated that the Energy 

Committee had discussed Brian’s petition at a previous meeting and that Reed had 

emailed a response from the Committee to Brian. Brian stated he never received it. Reed 

will resend the email. 

 

The second topic Brian raised was that Sustainable Williston would like to convene a 

series of community forums on the climate crisis and he is asking for the Williston 

Energy Committee to partner with Sustainable Williston on this initiative. Kevin Thorley 

asked Melinda whether town committees have ever partnered with an outside 

organization this way before, and Melinda said the Conservation Commission has done 

this and the Energy Committee can decide whether they wish to support this effort.  

 

The third issue Brian brought up was regarding the Growth Management criteria. He 

stated that the criteria currently don’t adequately address energy requirements. He feels 

that the scoring criteria should require some level of enhanced energy conservation 

and/or generation.  

 

Reed Parker stated this would be a bylaw amendment and that the Energy Committee 

would be considering bylaw amendments at some point. Reed suggested putting these 

topics on a future agenda for further discussion. 

 

3.  Appoint Vice Chair 

 



WILLISTON ENERGY COMMITTEE – July 27, 2022 PAGE 2 

 

 

Reed made a motion to appoint Kevin Thorley as Vice Chair. Dar Gibson seconded the 

motion. The motion was carried with a 5-0 vote. 

3.  Approve Draft June 22, 2022, Meeting Minutes and July 13 Meeting Notes 

 

The Committee reviewed the draft June 22, 2022 meeting minutes. Reed made a motion 

to approve the minutes as presented. Matt Wood seconded the motion. The motion was 

carried with a 5-0 vote.  

 

The Committee reviewed the draft July 13, 2022 unofficial meeting notes. The notes are 

considered unofficial because there was not a quorum for the meeting. Kevin made a 

motion to approve the notes as presented. Dar seconded the motion. The motion was 

carried with a 5-0 vote.  

 

4.         Work Plan Development 

 

Melinda explained that she had come up with a preliminary list of possible tasks and 

initiatives for the Committee to work on based on the Energy Plan task matrix, interests 

expressed by the Committee and typical tasks done by town committees such as 

developing a budget and completing the annual report. She would like Committee 

members to provide input into prioritization of the list so that the tasks can be 

incorporated into a work plan timeline. She suggested various ways the Committee could 

engage in prioritization, for example, she could send out a survey to Committee members 

asking them to rank the items in the list or the items could be arranged by quadrants (low 

effort/low impact, low effort/high impact, high effort low impact, and high effort/high 

impact. Kevin suggested the Committee work on this during a meeting. 

 

Maria stated she feels that bylaw amendments are a high priority. Melinda explained the 

process of bylaw amendments and said that energy related amendments would likely be 

included as a package along with other bylaw amendments. This may take time because 

the Planning Commission is pretty tied up with Form Based Code and Village bylaw 

amendments.  

 

The members discussed establishing a Revolving Loan Fund for energy projects and the 

benefits it would bring to the town.  Continued discussion will occur at future meetings. 

 

5. EV Event Planning 

 

The Committee worked on planning for the EV event using the action planning template. 

The Committee talked about measuring success of the event and agreed that 50+ 

attendees would equal success, 75+ attendees would be very successful and 100+ would 

be outstanding. There was some discussion about when to start the outreach for the EV 

Ambassador program, and Maria stated it might make sense to start outreach well before 

this event so that there would be a high turnout of potential Ambassadors with their cars 

at the event, and the event could serve to kickstart that program. Kevin noted other tasks 

to add to the event planning matrix such as coordinating with GMP to have them attend 

with a home charger demonstration and doing research ahead of the event related to 

inventory of EVs at local dealerships and inventory of used cars in order to provide that 

information to attendees.   



WILLISTON ENERGY COMMITTEE – July 27, 2022 PAGE 3 

 

 

  

 

6.  Future Observer Article Topics  

 

Reed stated that because the Committee’s workload would be increasing, it would be 

ideal if articles could be drafted and circulated for comment outside of actual meeting 

time. Others agreed. The Committee members agreed that the August article should be 

about the new weatherization thresholds because they were recently announced and the 

September article should be about EVs in synchrony with the EV event scheduled for 

October 1.  

 

7. Discuss Topics for Next Agenda  

 

Melinda suggested the Committee continue discussion of the workplan and work on the 

FY22 Annual Report. Reed will draft the Annual Report and distribute to the committee 

members. 

 

8. Other Business 

 

Microtransit Feasibility Study – Melinda said that GMT is looking for a community to 

participate in a Microtransit feasibility study. Such a study would synchronize well with 

the other sustainable transportation work that Williston is doing. She has drafted a letter 

of interest and requests the Energy Committee’s support. If they agree, the letter would 

be signed by the Energy Committee Chair and Planning Commission Chair. Maria asked 

if pedestrian connectivity would be part of the study. Melinda replied she isn’t sure but it 

would seem to make sense. 

 

Farmers Market Outreach – Committee members have been doing outreach at the 

weekly Isham Farmers Market. They have connected with many people and people have 

expressed appreciation for the work they are doing. On July 27 CVOEO attended with 

the Energy Committee and Sustainable Williston. The next market on August 2 will 

feature a representative from Drive Electric Vermont. 

 

The next meeting of the Energy Committee will be August 10, 2022. 

 

9. Adjournment 

 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m. 


